



# Plymouth

CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH

## BOARD OF COMMUNITY LIFE

### Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 8, 2018

Attendance:

Yes	No		Yes	No	
■		Emi Bennett Vo (2019) , <i>Chair</i>		■	Fran Neir (2021)
■		Beth Faeth, <i>Staff Liaison</i>	■		Collin Smith (2019)
■		Kelcie Hoes (2020), <i>Secretary</i>	■		Remona Weaver (2021)
	■	Lily Johnson (2020)	■		Matthew Wiandt (2020)
■		Heidi McCallister (2021)	■		Brad Wieman (2019)

### ***Actions Taken:***

Item 1. Minutes of the previous meeting electronically approved.

Item 2. Emi led us in Devotion.

### **Board of Community Life Binders Distributed**

Binders were put together for 2018-2019 year and went over with all members

### **Liaisons for 2018-2019**

- The Liaisons for the coming year have been assigned

100 Hands

- 100 Hands was newly approved under Board in 2018
- Kelcie is the Liaison

Ambassadors

- All board Members are Ambassadors

Bus Drivers

- Bus Drivers will be started again picking up (giving a ride) Senior Citizens at Covent Village -- looking for more volunteer drivers
- Fran is the Liaison

Fellowship/One More Chair

- Fran is the Liaison

Caring Ministries/Care Cabinet

### **Minutes Procedure**

Minute-taker submits draft to group within 10 days of meeting; members have 7 days to submit revisions (no response is treated as approval).

If any revisions, minute-taker forwards revised draft to group within 3 days for electronic approval; members have 2 days to respond (no response is treated as approval).

Minute-taker submits approved minutes in Microsoft Word format to the Ministry Assistant for Programs (Doug Freeman, dougf@plymouth.org) upon approval.

- The Befrienders need to be contacted to know they fall under the Caring Ministries/Care Cabinet – Remona plans to do this
- Remona is the Liaison

#### Sharing the Ministry

- Remona is the Liaison
- Helping to get people more involved in what may interest them

#### Christmas Festival

- Matthew is the Liaison
- Discussion of moving Christmas festival to a Saturday instead of Sunday
- Discussion of having children's crafts start at 11:00am, during 2<sup>nd</sup> service and waiting to serve food until 12:00pm

#### Coffee Hour Fellowship

- Brad is Liaison
- Strong committee of roughly 15 with interest of at least 1 more
- The Youth Ambassadors were very interested when helpful, last year
- 4<sup>th</sup>/5<sup>th</sup> Graders to possibly help out more with coffee hour

#### 50 Year Member Event

- Heidi is the Liaison
- Possibly moving the date scheduled of the 21<sup>st</sup> of October to the 7<sup>th</sup> of the 14

#### Member Reunion

- Kelcie is the Liaison
- This will be the 3<sup>rd</sup> year New Member Reunion with years ending in 9
- Possibility of moving future reunions to October or November to include new members

#### New Member Programs

- Collin is the Liaison
- Collin is going to be great in this role and offers wonderful energy and excitement

#### Snap Shot Sunday

- Lily is the Liaison
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Sunday of the Month, possibly doing quarterly
- Maybe a shift to do a hardcopy and online directory

#### Welcome Table

- Lily is the Liaison
- Welcome table in both guild hall and outside of first service

### **Spring Fling**

Lots of interest in making sure this happens again

### **New Schedule**

- Rally Sunday kicks off the new Sunday schedule
- September 9, 2018
- Celebration during 10am hour
  - o Bouncy house
  - o Brunch provided roughly 500 people to Budget for
  - o Need a plan for food
  - o Self-service coffee would be provided

**Closing Prayer by Beth**

**Final Notes**

- Put Christmas Festival on Agenda for September
- Care Cabinet is Publishing and Article on Suicide in September's Flame
- Emi is Pregnant (Due Thanksgiving)!!

**Next Meeting**

**September 12, 2018, 6:00pm – 7:30pm**

---

*Respectfully submitted,  
Kelcie Hoes, secretary*